
         

 

Construction of School Buildings, Staff Quarters, 

Boundary Wall etc. for Kendriya Vidyalaya, Harda, M.P. 

FORM- G 

Name of the work : Construction of School Buildings, Staff Quarters and other facilities 

including Electrical works for Kendriya Vidyalaya at Harda, Madhya 

Pradesh 

Tender No.  : 08001/2023-2024/E27627 dated 26.06.2023 

 

PROFORMA FOR BIDDER’S PRE-BID QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS 

SL. 
NO 

BIDDER NAME BIDDER’S QUERIES / CLARIFICATION 
OWNER / FEDO’s 

REMARKS 

1 

M/s Evercrest 

Projects Pvt. Ltd. 

Details of Section and Make of Doors 

& Windows to be provided 
As per Vendor list available in 
the tender 

2 Supply and make of HT and LT panel 
As per Vendor list available in 
the tender 

3 
Extension of bid submission time for 7 

more days 

Request shall be made by 
written communication 
through email  

4 
M/s S K Tiwari 

Construction 

Whether estimate includes GST Estimate is inclusive of GST 

5 What is the Performance Guarantee? As per tender  

6 
M/s EPIL, Western 

Division 
Whether queries can be sent now? 

Queries can be sent to the 
email address provided in the 
tender within this week  

 

7 GENERAL 
Bidders shall forward their queries to the email address provided in the 
tender within this week 

 

 

 

 

 

8 Additional drawings (Pages 2-7) attached. 
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Technical queries 
 
 

Bidder name: Evercrest projects private limited 
Tender no. Construction of school buildings, staff quarters and other facilities including electrical works for kendriya 

Name of work 08001/2023-2024/e27627 
 

Sr. No. Item description Technical query Reply by FEDO 
 

1 
 

Ht panels 
Kindly clarify whether we have to quote for oem panels or channel partners will be 
Considered? 

Make shall be as per the 
sub vendor list attached ie 
OEM panels 

Kindly approve l&t make for ht panel. Tender condition shall 
prevail. Shnieder make 
panels are acceptable. 

2 Lt panels Kindly clarify whether panels are tta or non - tta? Type tested panels are not 
envisaged. Make shall be 
as per the approved 
vendor list. 

3 Make Kindly provide make for cable tray, solar. Any standard make shall 
be selected. Items which 
are not included in the 
vendor list shall be got 
approved from FEDO 
before finalizing. 

 
 

4 

 
 

Switch & socket 

Makes are provided for switch socket like legrand, anchor, abb, l&t but range for the 
same is not mentioned. Which range of given make {i.e. Legrand make (legrand 
Myrius, legrand arteor etc…), achor make (achor roma plus, anchor roma classic 
etc…), crabtree make (crabtree athena, crabtree verona etc..)}. Kindly clarify which 
range to be considered for all given makes of switch socket. 

Vendor list only to be 
followed. Model shall be 
selected accordingly 
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